

HOPKINS ROYALS BOYS BASKETBALL ASSOCIATION
Board Meeting Minutes
December 12, 2018
Minnetonka Community Center / 7:00 – 9:00 PM



Meeting Attendance:

Pat Eiden	Tim Hoffman	Kris Collins	Stacie Saunders
Shauna Becker	Tony Corwin	Kim Lampe	Curtis Smith
Justin White	Jess Pratt	Dori Gelfman	Renee Oertli
Sara Mausser	Roy Kregel	Gregg Schaefer	

Members Absent:

Call to order/Minutes/Agenda Review:

Meeting was called to order and the meeting minutes for November were approved.

Team Parent Coordinator (Stacie)

- Registration for State Tournament is due on February 1
- Stacie will input all of the needed data into the state tournament website for each of the teams
- Middle of February we need to plan for the seeding meeting
- Get communication out for the Rochester Tournament regarding hotels

Open Positions

- We need to start planning for open positions for next season
- We are anticipating Facilities, Player Development and Social Media to be open

Vice President (Curtis)

- Parent Conduct Update

One parent has been suspended for two weeks and one parent has been issued a warning for their conduct. An official list will be kept on file with the board.

Tournament Planning

- We will not be using West for the tournament this year. Currently we have 234 games that are scheduled for this year’s tournament. All of the games can be accommodated at three sites.
- The Board discussed each of position everyone will be covering for the tournament (see below):

	NJH	HS
Site coordinator	Renee Oertli	Stacie Saunders
Concessions lead	Lydia Kabaka	Patrick Eiden
	Sara Mausser	Dori Gelfman
Court monitor	Gregg Schaefer	Justin White
Info desk	Kim Lampe	Kris Collins
	Curtis Smith	Shauna Becker
Admissions Monitor	Roy Krengel	Jess Pratt
		Mark Vagle
Rover	Tony Corwin	Tim Hoffman

- The Board discussed a “to do list” prior to the next meeting outlined below:
 - Gregg-Pizza Order Schedule Jess-Volunteer Schedule
 - Justin-Water Delivery January 9. Roy-Trophies
 - Lydia-Contact List/Concessions. Kris-Contact Facilities to add hours for North and HHS
 - Sara-Brackets, Vouchers, Volunteer Job Description, Coach Sign in
 - Tony-Oversee the process. Curtis-Score Sheets, Supplies
- All Board members will need to arrive at 6:00 a.m. Other considerations for the tournament are the EMT’s are scheduled for the tournament and no tipping when pizza’s are delivered and hang on to the receipts after each delivery.
- Other considerations for the tournament for next year are putting a donations page on the website, selling t-shirts and looking at getting uniforms every other year to save on costs.

Facilities (Kris)

- January schedule is finalized
- Had to combine two teams to avoid late practice times at 8:30 p.m.
- Will need to send a blast out to inform parents of practice times
- Open gyms will take place on December 27 & 29th

School of Basketball Feedback

- The School of Basketball sessions went well
- Great feedback so far